

CYNGOR CYMDEITHAS BODFARI
BODFARI COMMUNITY COUNCIL

**Meeting of the Bodfari Community Council
Held on the 8th of October, 2019**

Present

Cllr Alan Waterfield (Chair) (AWa)
Cllr Naomi Luhde-Thompson (NLT)
Cllr Heather Griffiths (HG)
Cllr Sue Davidson (SD)
Cllr Martin Shutt (MS)
CCllr Chris Marston (CM)

52. Apologies for absence

Cllr Rebecca Parrin (RP)

53. Casual Vacancy

No applications were received for the casual vacancy. AW agreed to re-circulate advert.

54. Clerk Vacancy

MS to put notice on the website, facebook and noticeboard. AW and NLT to prepare for interviews on the 23rd October at 7pm. Responses due by 22nd October. Arrange for transfer of files and office equipment to the Chair.

55. Matters arising from the previous meeting

- 32. NLT has written to Innogy. No response yet received.
- 35.(i) MS continues to pursue funding from Sport Wales for goal posts for Park.
- 48. Telephone sub-committee reported that painting has been approved.
- 44.(b) Banc y Chwarel regarding overhanging roses on the public footpath causing obstruction. Thank-you to be sent to resident for maintenance and if this could be continued.

56. County Councillor's Report

- (i) Ordered Remembrance Wreath on behalf of the Community.
- (ii) Drop-in sessions in Rhyl Library.
- (iii) Countryside Services are asking for hazelnuts.
- (iv) Gypsy and Travellers residential site to be located in St Asaph/Llanelwy.
- (v) Operation Spectra on knife availability.

57. Planning (from previous meeting)

- (i) 41/2019/0671 Land south west of Ty Draw Farm, Mold Road, Bodfari. Ongoing issue, CM is chasing.
- (ii) 41/2019/0600 Nant Gwilym Farm, amendment received. No comment (all).

58. Planning

- (i) 41/2019/0801 Land adjacent to Hendre, rural enterprise dwelling. Refer to previous submissions (all).
- (ii) DCC LDP response agreed and submitted (all).

59. Highways/Footpaths

- (i) Communication with DCC over footpath repair and jurisdiction particularly on the parallel path to Offa's Dyke.
- (ii) Nothing to report on highways.

60. Finance

- (i) Welsh Audit Office invoice received pAW SMS to be paid.
- (ii) Clerks' fees to be paid pAW sSD.
- (iii) Ace quote received for park check if installation costs included.

61. Village playground and park

- (i) NLT to write to Fran Rhodes at DCC regarding funds for park.
- (ii) Playquest slide, repair and maintenance, stanchions. NLT to check whether their quote included this.

62. Events

- (i) Park Day with Wildlife Trusts proposed for 2020.
- (ii) Nature / invasive species countryside work proposed for Summer 2020.
- (iii) Hedgerow surveying and wildflower verge project to be explored.

63. Correspondence

- (i) Accepted resignation and send grateful thanks to Clerk, Helen Roberts, for her excellent service.
- (ii) Planning policy notice received.
- (iii) Marie Curie donation request received.
- (iv) Litter pick with Keep Wales Tidy received.
- (v) Pumpkin carving at the Dinorben Arms received notice.

64. Date of next meeting

Tuesday, 12th November 2019 at Ysgol Bodfari, Bodfari at 7pm.

There being no other business, the meeting closed at 9pm.

Signed..... Chair

Date.....